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Return of Organizati;On Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

* Open to'Public

Department of the Treasury }

Internal Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this retumn to satisfy state reporting requirements -’ Inspection: -~
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning f_ 07-01, 2011, and ending 06-30,20 12

B  Check if applicable C Name of organizaton ALY FORNEY CENTER, INC. D Employer identification no.
D Address change Doing Business As l 30-0104507

E] Name change Number and street (or PO boxif mail 1s not delivered to stredl address) Room/suite E Telephone number

D Inibial retum 224 West 35th Street \ 1500 (212)206-0574
D Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 I 5,596,836

(1

O

Amended retumn New York, NY 10011 G Gross receipts  $
Application pending F Name and address of pnncipal officer Carl Siciliano
H(a) Is this a group retum for
Same as C above affiliates? (Jves R w
I Taxexempt status 501(c)f3) [] sotex ) o (nsetno) ] 494’7(a)(1)or [] s27 HE) Aroall affates .Irsc‘m(gggvmswcg‘ x O~
J  Website P www.aliforneycenter.org H(c) Group exemption number
K Form of organization Cormporation |:| Trust D Association |:| Other P IL Year of fomation 2002 M State of iegal domicile N'Y
[Rartl] Summary
1 Bnefly descnbe the organization's mission or most significant actvities Ali Forney Center, Inc's primary function is
A to provide a day center and temporary shelter for LGBTQ youth.
c G
t o
I v
:' :’ 2 Check this box )E] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
t n | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, Ine 1a) . . v v o v v v e v e e e v v v eeeeaal| 3 14
o 2 | 4 Number of Independent voting members of the govemning body (Part VI, Iine1b) . . . . . v v v v v v v ool | 4 14
s g 5 Total number of Indivduals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) R 136
& 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate FNECESSATY) . v v v v v v v o s v o o oo s oosceeosssseadal © 200
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), Ine 12 . . . . . 4 v i 4t ot e e e s e v eseee| Ta 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 e . 0
R Pror Year Cutrent Yoar
e 8 Contnbutions and grants (Part VIILINE Th) 4 v 4 v v 4t o o s ¢ o o e 0 0 0 s o s eeoeaese 4,393,031 5,262,140
; 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) I R I R 0
n {10 Investmentincome (Part VIII, column (A), INes 3,4, and 7d) &+ v v ¢ ¢ v ¢ 2 o o o o o « o o « 124 131
o |11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), ines 5,6d,8¢,9¢, 10c,and 11€) . . v v v v v v v o « & 152,147 259,321
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) ., . .. ... 4,545,302 5,521,592
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), NS 1-3) . v v v v o ¢ o o o o o = o » 0
g |14 Benefits pad to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, IN€4) . . v v v v v vt v v v nensn 0
x |15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) c e e 2,818,372 3,596, 789
z 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), INe 11€) . . & v v v ¢ o ¢ o e o 0 o o o o
. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P 68,201 R WA %—3
® |17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), Ines 11a-11d, 11-248) . . & . ¢ v v o o o o o o o o 1:418:593 1.848,937
y 18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) e e e s e s e 4,237,065 5,445,726
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractine 18fromlne 12 . . . @ v v v 4 o ¢ e o 0 0 e s o s o« 308,237 75,866
Net Beginning of Curent Year End of Year
::,SHSZO Totalassets (Part X, INE 16) . . v v v v o ¢ ¢ e o o ¢ 0 o 0 0 oo ceceooosewocsoose 747,865 1,025,058
g 21 Totalliabliies (Part X, M€ 26) . v v v v ¢ ¢« e s o s 0 o o o v v o oo seonnneose 450,632 651,959
'~ ances | 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline21fromhne20 ., . . v v v v 4 o ¢ o o 0 0 0 o s« 297,233 373,099
(Partili’|  Signature Block /

Unde@altles of penury, | dec!are that | have examined this retumn, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the

best ¢

/ﬁy knowledge and belef, itis

true, cg_upct and p n of prep (other than officer) 1s based on all n of whn?\‘qeparer has any knowledg:

<t

=) Carl Siciliano ( - I \ /C‘\ 3/lq/10 \3
Sigm Signature of officer a7
Here. Carl Siciliano, Executiv] D:.reqtor

3 Type or pnnt name and title /

Pnnt/Type preparer's name Pre r{ digt Date Check E] if | PTIN
PaidJ} Hermes M Baticulon Jrn 4 M&.‘L@ﬂ 05-10-2013 self-employed P01274668
Pre‘g%rer Firm’s name » Padilla and Comp#ny LLP Frm'sEIN P
Use@nly Firm's address P 175-61 Hillside Avenue Ste 200 Phone no

Q Jamaica NY 1143 718-558-5858

May 8 IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above?

(see Iinstructions)

T B A )

X No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
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Form 990 (2011) ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC. 30-0104507 Page 2
iRartillf] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in thus Part lil e o o o o o e e 66 s e s o s e s as e esesensse I:]
1 Bnefly descnbe the organization's mission-
Ali Fornmey Center, Inc's primary function is to provide a day center and temporary shelter
for LGBTQ youth.

2 Did the orgamzation undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not listed on the
ProrFOrm9900r990-EZ?7 . . v v v v v ottt v vttt s et ettt et eaaacaanaaeaanss.]Yes [ENo
If "Yes,” descnbe these new services on Schedule O
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes i how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? 4 4 4 4 s s o e oo oo s oot ot s aenaancaacaceeeateeansesneessnesenseslYes [ENo
‘ If "Yes,” descnbe these changes on Schedule O
| 4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
| expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 1,098,643 includinggrantsof $ ) (Revenue § )

The Day Center brings professional services to LGBTQ homeless youth under one roof in a
setting that is both affirming and accessible. AFC serves close to 300 LGBTQ youths daily by
providing initial psycho-social assessments to best serve each client. AFC provides HIV

i Testing, counseling mental health treatment through psychiatric services and therapeutic

| conselors. Substance abuse counseling and counselors for survivors of domestic violence is
also provided. AFC has a mobile outreach team with a van to engage street involved youth. AFC
also provides an on-site legal clinic at the Day Center.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 2,519,074 including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )
The Emergency Housing program consists of different sites in Brooklyn and Queens that provide
temporary housing for LGBTQ youth in safe, nurturing and staff-supervised apartments. The
shelters offer these young people a secure and comfortable place of up to 30 days in the
crisis shelter and up to 6 months in HOPWA funded site away from the difficulties of street
life.

The Transitional Housing program allows LGBTQ youth to reside in Transitional Housing
programs for up to two years while Ali Forney assists them in gaining employment and
continuing their educations. This program currently serves up to thirty youth at any given
time.

4c (Code )} (Expenses $ 472,811 including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )
Ali Forney's Camp Site provides vocational / educational life skills programming for LGBTQ
youth, case management, supportive groups and individual therapy. Ali Forney's Camp Site
provides drop-in services for homeless LGBTQ youth seeking housing and other AFC services.
| They provide job training and skills for LGBTQ homeless young persons.

4d Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 4,090,528

EEA Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.

30-0104507 Page 3
[Ba%tiVi] _Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,"
complete SChedUlB A . . . . i i i i it it e b b e et e s e e st et e e e e e e et eeseeeeneea]l 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors? (see instructions)? c e s e e e e e e e X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect poliical campaign actvities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partl ., . . v v v v v v v ¢ et e s e sooecocoeeneseocl 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actmties, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect dunng the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il e X
5  Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
L T
6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the nght to provide advice on the distnbution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | | . . . i i i i i v vttt et e et e ees e teaneenactarssaneeeas] © X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, histonc land areas, or histonc structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il e X
8  Dud the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? if "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partlll . . . . . . . i it ittt ittt it e st o toceoeetoseteseneeeeaaesl| 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, fine 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not Iisted in Part
X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part IV & . . i i i it i i ittt i st i et ettt e ]| @ X
10 Dud the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V c e s e e s e e ae e
1 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
Vil, VIl IX, or X as applicable
a Dud the orgamization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI . & & i 4 i i i i i ettt et o e aaceeeseeassoesseassnceansneesd.|mal X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other secunties in Part X, ine 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII P I A1) X
¢ Dud the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI D B X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . & i v v v v e s o o ot v o s oo vosssseceeees|id]| X
e Dud the organization report an amount for other hiabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ceeseaa|Me]| X
f Dud the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liabihty for uncertain tax posittons under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X e e e e .. |10f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XL, XILand Xl . 4 4 it v ot it e oo oo o o aoaceeecsocssesecsscesseeanadlitzal X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedute D, Parts XI, XI!, and Xill is optional c e e e s eeses.|12D X
13  Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E T Lk X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? e 5] X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investmetnt, and program service actmvties outisde the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV t e e s s s e s eeaseees]|14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV e L L X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lil and IV e e e s s e e eeasseees]| 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | {see instructions) c e e e e e e ecesseeaes]| 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . . v 4 v v v v vt ottt e e eeeeeosaeeacaas] 18] X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, ine 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partlll . . . . . . . ...ttt i i ittt it s nensosoneceonnenanass| 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H et e e e e e e s acseaaa. | 20a X
b If "Yes" to ine 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? e o e s o e e eeeosesees]| 20b
EEA Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.
[B3MIVI[ _ Checkiist of Required Schedules (contnued)

21

22

23

24a

25a

26

27

28

29
30

31

32

33

34

35a

36

37

38

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization

in the United States on Part I1X, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and I e e s e e e
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and IlI c e et s s e s e e ane e
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . . 4 ot v o v i et et e e e b e e e e e et
Dud the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K If "No,"gotoline25 |, . , . . v v v ¢ ¢ o ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 o o oo
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? I
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dunng the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonNds? | L . o i i i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng the year? . e
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person dunng the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | s e e s s s s e e s e
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a pror
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . & 4 4 4 v 4 ¢ v o et o e o o 0 oo eovooseennooeosse
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part It
Dud the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,

substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controled

entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part 1I! e e e e e s e e e
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,

Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV P
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
ScheduleL,PartlV . . . . o it v ittt it ittt e acnsonessesesssoncssaaacss
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)

was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV “ e e e
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M N
Did the organization receive contributions of art, histonical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contnbutions? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule M c e e e e s e e et s e e e e s s e
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
- 12
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il . . . i 0 v ¢ i v ot v oo o e oo ooeaesoecooscseonses
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | e e e e s s e s s e e e e
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts |1, I,
IVandViline 1 . .. it i i ittt it ittt i st et s et aarsossseeneeeeenn
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? c e e et e
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 e e e e s e s e e aaese
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable

related organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, lN@ 2 . . . ¢ v v v 4 ¢ o o o o o o o o o o oo
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

- 11 O
Did the organization complete Schedule O and prowide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11 and

192 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O e 4 o 6 e o o e s e e a0 s e s e s

30-0104507 Page 4

Yes No
ceeeea | 2 X
e e | @2 X
ceeeo.| 28 X
e e. |24 X

e ee..|24b

e e e e .o | 24

e e ee .| 25 X

cee.. .| 250 X

... |28b

e s e | 28c

e eese o |35

e evee.|35D

et
EO TN T ool I |- SN o SN - AN oS I S - oS

N - 14 X

c.o....] 3] X

EEA

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.

30-0104507 Page §

[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

1a

2a

3a

o

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable e s e s e e s e s e e

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -O- f not applicable e e e e s e e e ae

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to Prize WINNEIS? . & 4 4 4 4 4 o o ¢ o c o o 6 o o o s o 0 o
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum e s o e e .

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums?
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng the year? e
if "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O “ e e en
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financiat

ACCOUME)? it i s i et e e e e e e e s e e e e e s s e s e s e e et s e e e

Yes No
1a 74 )
1b q =
el 1| X
2a 134 -
..l 2| x
..| 3 X
..1 3b

b If "Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country >
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any ime dunng the tax year? c e s e s e s e ..
b  Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or i1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? [ .
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ..
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contnbutions that were not tax deductible? e s s s s e e e s s e s n e e ..| 6a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gfts were nottaxdeductible? | . . . L . . s i e e e ettt h e et e e et e e e e .. | 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). EAN “%?9
a Dud the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnibution and partly for goods - i
and services provided to the payor? e 6 e s e s s e e e s s e e e e s e e e s st e s s e e e e aas e e ..
If “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? t s e e e e e e ..
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required tofile FOMM 82827 |, . . i i v ¢ o ot e s 4 o o o o a o o 0o o aceecosoecenconeeoccosnaos .
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunngtheyear . . . . ¢ v v v v v o o o o e o o o I 7d I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? e e .
f Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? e e e s e e .
g If the organization received a contnbution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .
h  Ifthe organization received a contnbution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization fite a Form 1098-C? « o s o s o s u s ..
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? C o e 6 s s e s s e e e e e ae e ans ..
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under secton 49662 . . ., . . . . i 4 4 b 6 e 0 0t s 0 0 s e e ..
b Did the organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor adwisor, or related person? c et s e e e et e ae e .
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Imitiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 N B [ E]
b  Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, for public use of club faciliies e esaaees|10b
1 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter )
a Grossincomefrommembersorshareholders . . . . ¢ ¢t v et vttt i vt e neesee... | Ma
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceivedfromthem) . . . . . ¢ttt it ittt et e e e es. .| 1b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 . , . . . .
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng the year c e e e e ee e I 12ﬂ
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to 1ssue gqualified health plans in more than one state? e e s o s e e s e e s e ..
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization 1s licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans T k14
¢ Entertheamountofreservesonhand . . . . o o v ittt et s e vt s e |13€ .
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? c et e e st .. 142 X
b If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O e ee s . . |14b
EEA

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC. 30-0104507 Page 6

[ Part:VI |

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question i this Part VI

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to iines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

(2]

7a

a
b
9

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year cecerseeses]| 12 14

Yos | No

If there are matenal differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or
If the governing body delegated broad authonty to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O

Enter the number of voling members included in line 1a, above, who are independent e e s eseasesss| 1b 14

N
<
W

Dud any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? e e s e o o s e s s o s 0 s e e e e e eeeaeennn
Did the organization delegate controt over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? c o e e e e e
Dud the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? c e e e e

Dud the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? [
Did the organization have members or stockholders? e o e e s e e s et e s e s e et s e e e s e
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appant

one or more members of the governing body? s o 6 o 6 s 6 6 o o u s e s s e e e s s e e s e eseases e e
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? c e s e e e s e s e e e s s
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wnitten actions undertaken dunng
the year by the following

Thegoverning body? . . . . i i i i i i ot e o o o e oo e oo oo oeooensonecossecseesacesnnees

Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body? e e s e s s e e e e e e e
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at

|| |w

Eo TR T o o [ b

3
SV
aF &

the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O e e s e s e e e s easenseas]| 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? N B L] X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affihates, and branches to ensure therr operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? e e e s e e ees]|10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of thts Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? ..|MMa| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 c s e e e e e s e s s arenasseass|t2] X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b| X
¢ Dud the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule O how thiSwas done . . & i i it it s 4 o e s e o s s st ooeesssncecoanoasssaeoll2] X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? e o s e 6 s e 8 6 s e s a6 e b e e e n e s e e e aseeseea X
14 Did the organization have a wntten document retention and destruction policy? st e e e e s e e e ettt e e e X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons inctude a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official e 4 6 6 0 0 s e e e e s e e e e st e e aasaee s X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization e 6 o 6 e 6 s 6 s 4 e e e s s ae e e e s e e s s s ee e s e X
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O (see instructions )
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity dunng the Year? . . . . & i ¢ ¢ 4 ot ¢ o 6 e o o 0 b o o s s e e e e e e e e s e e s e X
b If "Yes,” did the organization follow a wntten policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 s required to be filed > NY

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public Inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply

(] Own website Another's website Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization P Jose German (212)222-3427 224 West 35th Street New York, NY

10001

EEA
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Form 990 (2011) ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.

30-0104507

Page 7

IRaiVII}| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII

Section A.

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year

¢ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether ndvduals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® List all of the organization's current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the orgamization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related orgamzations

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest

compensated employees, and former such persons

[ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) ®) €} (D) €) "
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week from related other
(descnibe box, unless person s both an the organizations compensation
hours for officer and a director/trustes) organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations :‘ : :1 :1 : ‘9 5 IH g em g and related
nSchedule |dur|s v f y |[gmp]| r organizations
o lyeelidt e fisyn
tet|tele | Mlsnyl|r
deoluelr [P |t se
u |t | ae
A
IR
|
(1) Bill Shea
Member 1.00 X [¢ 0 0
(2) Corey Johnson
Member 1.00 | X q 0 0
(3) Desmond Smith
Member 1.00 X a 0 0
(4) Erin Law
Member 1.00 X 0 0 0
(5) Franklin Stevens
Board Chair 1.00 X X 0 0 0
(6) Gregory Johnson
Member 1.00 X [V 0 0
(7) Jaso Rudman
Member 1.00 | X d 0 0
(8) Jeffrey Banks
Member 1.00 X d 0 0
(9) Jon Mallow
Member 1.00 X o 0 0
(10)Kyler Merker
Vice Chairman 4.00 X X Qg 0 0
(11)Neil Koenigsberg
Member 1.00 | X d 0 0
(12)Richard Tazik
Member 1.00 | X q 0 0
(13)Vicki Barbero
Secretary 1.00 X a 0 0
(14)William Greene
Treasurer 1.00 X X 0 0 0
EEA
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Form 990 (2011)

ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC. 30-0104507 Page 8
[Part VIl [ section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) ®) ©) ()] ©) (3]
Name and Title Avarage Posibon Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compeansation compensation from amount of
weok box, uniess person is both an from related other
(descnbe officer and director/trustee) the org 'S P n
hours for ttd|lit|]o]| K |Hcel F organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related nraifnr|f e [r om| o | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations ?:'e ts: ,’ y ﬁ?ﬁ’ :n and related
inSchedule |vtclit|c |© leeo]e organizations
0) ret|tele |M|sny|r
deolue|r |P |tse
u ot L!' ae
ao [} y te
T o
ANHE
1
(15)Carl Siciliano
Executive Director 35.00 X 149,592 0 0
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
b Sub-total . . . .. .. it ittt ittt sttt e e P
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A [
d Total(addlinestbandic) . .. .. vt i vt ot ceeaaeceacanaaclk 149,592 Y 0
2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization P 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization fist any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated i i ’ "“‘i
employee on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such indviduat S e e e e e a e s e e e e et st e e 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the s . : "’
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such AR Rl
INAMAUBl . 4 ot i vt a e e e et o o e oo e s s a s s e s e et e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X
5 Did any person hsted on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or ndividual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person © o o o s o s e 0 s v e s s e s aa 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year
) (B) ©)
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who P

>

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

,¢,7/M'§z§f’ ‘b ::ﬁ%%j
%g& % P NE

EEA
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Form 990 (2011)

ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC. 30-0104507 Page 9
U’art ViilY| _Statement of Revenue
7 ;7 Y S Ay ®) ©) (D)
7 Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
g fonchan v iy sechons
"4 revenue 512, 513, or 514
1a Federated campaigns . . o o « « « « 1a e
b Membershipdues . ......... 1b
¢ Fundraisingevents . .. ... ... 1c
d Related organizations , . . . .. . . 1d
e Govemnment grants (contnbutions) ., . 1e | 3,698,029
f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above 1f 1,564,111
g Noncash contnbutions included in lines 1a-1f §
h Total. Addimes1a-1f .. .. .v'''erreueooao. P
Business Code
2a
b
Serdice | ©
Revenue d
e
f All other program servicerevenue , , . . . . .
g Total. AddAINES232f . v v e v v e v e eeennees P i N !
3 Investment income (including divdends, interest,
and other sImilaramounts) .« v v v v v v v v v e e e eass P 131 131
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds A 2
5 ROVAMES o« v v v v o oo ot oo enseeenneaeas®
(1) Real (n) Personat
6a Grossrents ... .....
b Less rental expenses , . . .
¢ Rental iIncome or (loss) . . .
d Netrental INcOme or(loSS) + v v v o v v v v v v e P
7a Gross amount from sales of (1) Secunties () Other
assets other than inventory
b Less cost or other basis
o and sales expenses . . ..
t ¢ Ganor(loss) ... ...
h d Netgamor(IoSs) o « v o o v o v v e vvvesceenads P
f 8a Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $
eR of contributions reported on line 1c)
v SeePartiV,line18 . .. ......... @ 297,548
:3‘ b Less drectexpenses . ......... b 75,244 ) .
u ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents . ....... P 222,304
e 9a Gross income from gaming activities N;;,:V:
SeePartlV,lne19 . .. ......... a N
b Less directexpenses ..., ....... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming actvities  , , . v . . . 4 . >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returnsand allowances . . 4 . 0 0. .. @A
b Less costofgoodssold ......... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) fromsalesof nventory . ........ »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code }e /@f’g‘%ﬁ;} ;r
11a Other 900099 37,017 37,017
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . « . ¢ ¢ v o o oo o s s
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d . v v v v v v v v v v eeee.. P 37,017 N
12 Totalrevenue. SEEINSIUCIONS 4 v 4 v v v e o v o 0 eoso P 5,521, sft_ 222,304
EEA
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Form 980 (2011)

ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC. 30-0104507 Page 10
Part-IX| Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not
required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX “ 4 o o o a o s s o o s 8 s s e o o o 6 o 0 00 0 e e e o eaea E]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Totat e:pAgnses Prograngas)emce Manage(n?gnl and Fundr(:;mg
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and /g g B | ke 3
organizations in the United States See Part IV, line 21 .
2  Grants and other assistance to individuals in ol “ 4 -
the United States See PartiV,lne22 ., .......
3 Grants and other assistance to govemments, e ¥ i 1
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States SeePart IV, lnes 15and16 ., .. ... AR A 533%‘/ 4
4 Benefitspadtoorformembers . ........... s
5  Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and keyemployees . . v ¢ o ¢ v e o 0 o o . 408,834 149,592 259,242
6  Compensation not included above, to disquatified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c}3)B) . ... ..
7 Othersalaresandwages . . . ¢ ¢ o o o o e o o o 2,536,873 2,264,271 272,602
8  Pension plan accruals and contnbutions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contnbutions) .
9 Otheremployeebenefits . . . ... v eveuson 477,562 348,125 129,437
10 PayrolltaXeS . v v v v ¢ o o o o o o e s s e o s o oo 173,520 128,742 44,778
1 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management . . . . v v v vt et s et e 00
b Legal. . . . ittt ittt ittt eeatcecennn
€ ACCOUNING o ¢ v o s o o o o 0 o o o s a v assesse 37,250
d LobbyINng & v v ¢ o v o it b et e e
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, ine 17,
f Investmentmanagementfees , . v v v v o o o o o «
g Other, . . .. vt ittt it ineennnsenns 253,412 67,698 185,714
12 Adverisingand promotion  + v o 4 o o o o s o « o o o 4,710 60 4,650
13 Officeexpenses . . ..o v ot v e ot v veeeoe 38,507 8,973 29,534
14 Informationtechnology . . . ¢ « ¢ o o o 0 ¢ o s o o »
15 Royalties . o v v v v e v v ot ettt o e na e 635,321 503, 448 131,873
16 OCCUPANCY & 4 4 v e v o o o e o e o oo oanaeas
L | - 105,187 98,766 6,421
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local pubhc officials “ s e e
19 Conferences, conventions, andmeetings , . . ... .
20 IntereSt. o v o o 4 s e o 0 e s e e a0 e oo nae e 2,313 2,313
21 Paymentstoaffilates . . . v v v v i v b v v e 0o
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortizaton , . ... .. 33,618 33,618
23 INSUMANCE 4 4 o 4 o o e s s s s s s o s o oo oo us
24  Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered ‘r x«%“w:%%
above (List miscellaneous expenses n line 24e If B ’"'
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column d . :
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O ) T %‘ﬁ;ww@n ; %%4
a Program supplies 107,503 104,781 2,722
b Food 172,117 172,094 23
¢ Communication 76,844 58,298 18,546
d Utilities 57,410 44,942 12,468
€ AlOtherexpenses . v v v « o o o ¢ « o s e 2 o « o o 324,745 140,738 115,806 68,201
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 5,445,726 4,090,528 1,286,997 68,201
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only ff the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and

fundraising solicitation Check here
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

» [

EEA
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Form 990 (2011)

ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.

{Part-X|

Balance Sheet

nroO0 D

N oh W N -

10a

1
12
13
14
15
16

Cash-non-interest-beanng . .« . v« e ¢ s o o 0 c s e v oo
Savings and temporarycashinvestments . . . v v ¢ v 4« 4 o o o o o
Pledges and grants receivable, net
Accountsrecevable, Nl . . . v 4t 4 s e e s e s 0 0 s s e e e
Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il of
ScheduleL . & 4 v 4 ¢ttt 0 i vt o s e o anaossoanaes
Recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contnbuting
employers and sponsonng organizations of sectron 501(c)(8) voluntary
employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) e e e s e e
Notes and loans receivable, net
Inventories forsale oruse . . v o v o ¢ e s e o o 0 a0 a e s oo
Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges & @ v v v v @ ¢ ¢ o 0 o e o o
Land, builldings, and equipment cost or
other basis Complete Part VI of ScheduleD , ., ., | 10a

KA

30-0104507 Page 11
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
144,582 1 58,846
2
494,764 3 692,901
4

6,003

72
; L,%ﬂ%;s A4
“'%%‘f, *

.
P

Less accumulated depreciation . . ......... | 10b

16,607

Investments - publicly traded secunties . . . . 4 v 4 et 0 @ o 0 o o
Investments - other secunties See Part [V, line 11 c e s e s e e
Investments - program-related SeePartIV,lne11 . . ... .....
Intangible assets . . . . v i i it i i et e e e e e e e
Otherassets SeePartiV,Ine 11 | . . . . ¢ v v ¢ ¢ ¢ o 0 s o ¢ o s
Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ., .....

NEO—m———gy =

17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25

26

Accounts payable and accrued €Xpenses . . . . . . e c o s o o o o o
Grantspayable . . o v o v v o 6 o 0 o s et s st n s e e
Deferredrevenue . . . ¢ v o v o v o e oo v oo aoaeseasa
Tax-exemptbond abilittes . . . . .. v i v et ittt et e
Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D .
Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons
Complete Partllof ScheduleL . . v ¢ ¢ 4o ¢ v ¢ v 0 o 0 s 00 e ow
Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties “ e
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties s e se e
Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X
ofSchedule D . . i i v i i v ittt vt e s tenacannass
Total liabilities. Add ines 17 through25 , ... .. ¢ . ¢ v v v e s »

1

12

13

14
70,486 | 15 123,253
747,865 | 16 1,025,058
338,300 | 17 451,876

18

26,500 | 19

85,832

200,083

we,oOOD ~0Z

~0

noosOTOm QA3ICTM

27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34

Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted netassets . & @ v v o v vt ot o ot o o s 0o eoween
Temporarnily restncted net assets
Permanently restnicted netassets . . . ¢ v v ¢ ¢ ¢ v 0 e e e b e oo
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P [ ] and
complete lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrent funds . & v v o o s 0 0 o o o
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund e ee e
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .
Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . .. .. e oo o e o neeoeocesosn
Tota! habilittes and net assets/fund balances

450,632

R -,

51,422

10,878

297,233

373,099

747,865

1,025,058

EEA
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Form 990 (2011) ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.

30-0104507 Page 12

[’Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI ..

O U EWN =

Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), lIn@ 12) . . . . i ¢ o c 4 ¢ o e o o ¢ 6 2 2 062 06 oo es
Total expenses (must equal Part 1X, column (A), line 25) “ e e s s e e e e s s s e s e s e ae e
Revenue less expenses. Subtractine2fromline 1 . . . . . v i vt i i it o it et o s s oo oo on
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, ine 33, column (A)) c e s e s e e e
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) e s s e s s s e e s e e e e e
Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,

COlUMN (B)) 4 v v e v e s o o o o o o s s o o o o s s s a s s a o s o e s o s s a6 s s e e e ee

5,521,592

5,445,726

75,866

297,233

LW IN|=

0

373,099

[Part:Xil | Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XIl s e e e o s s s as e

2a

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980 [ ] Cash Accrual  [] Other
if the organization changed its method of accounting from a pnor year or checked "Other,"” explain n
Schedule O

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? P
If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedute O

If "Yes" to ine 2a or 2b, check a box below to mndicate whether the financial statements for the year were

1ssued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both

K] separate basis [ consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

As a resuit of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1332 | L i i i i 4t 6 e o o o e e e e s s o s oo ooseewsaesns
If "Yes,"” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and descnbe any steps taken to undergo such audits

3a| X

3bi X

EEA
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SCHEDULE A . _ _ OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-€2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2011

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

R 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.  ® See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the orgaration E e

ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC. 30-0104507

(Part 1] Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions

The organization 1s not a pnvate foundation because it 1s (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 I:I A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(i).

2 [:I A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit descnbed in
section 170(b)(1)(A){iv). (Complete Part Il )
A federal, state, or local government or govenmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part il )
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated busimness taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il )
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h
a [] Typel b [ Typell c¢ [ Type lI-Functionally integrated d [] Typelli-Other
e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified

persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

O

-] -~
oo =0

10
1"

OO

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type Il or Type Ill supporting

organization, check this box ....D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnibution from any of the

following persons?

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descnbed in (i) Yes | No

and () below, the goveming body of the supported organization?
(ii) Afamily member of a person descnbed IN(1)@8DOVE? . 4 v v v it it et et e e e e e e e e e 11g(in)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person descnbed in (1) or (n) above?

L T S 0

R R I 11g(iu)

h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(1) Name of supported @) EIN (@) Type of organization (V) Is the organization {v) Did you notfy (w) is the (i) Amount of
organization {descnbed on lines 1-9 incol (i) histed in your the organization in organization in col support
above or IRC section goveming document? col (i) of your (i) organized 1n the
(see instructions) ) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(R)
(8)
©)
(D)
(E)
B . 3 %
U N I 2L 2
Total o TSl BN S | bl W

For Paperwork Reduction Act No_ti::e, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2011 ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC. 30-0104507 Page 2
[Part:dll |  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on Iine 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under
Part lil _If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 {d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusualgrants ") ., ... 3,929,478 4,267,002 3,945,604 4,393,031 5,262,140, 21,797,255
2  Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
tsbehalf , . .. ......00000.
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization withoutcharge ., .. ...
4 Total. Addlines 1through3 , .. ... 3,929,478 4, 267 002 3,945,604 4,393,03) 5, 262 140, 21,797,255
5  The portion of total contributions by each Senigghesons; oy X 7 ?g/é &
person (other than a governmental unut or h =
publicly supported organization) included o
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount Lo
shown on line 11, column(f) ., ... .. . .
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from In 4 Sl e 1% 5] 21,797,255
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 {d) 2010 {e) 2011 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromlned . .. ....... 3,929,478 4,267,002 3,945,604 4,393,031 5,262,140, 21,797,255
8  Gross income from interest, dvidends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES 4 v 4 e o s s 0660 aaeaas 1,319 2,941 13,325 124 131 17,840
9 Net income from unrelated business
actimities, whether or not the business Is
regularlycarriedon . . . o . 0000 b
10  Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartiV) , . . .. ... 24,074 37,017 61,091
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . oy, e | R, B et %l fw| 21,876,186
12  Gross receipts from related actvities, etc (see INSIFUCHONS) & & ¢ v o it e o o o o o o e o voeecooeonses 12]
13  Firstfive years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and StOP here . . . . v v v i i i i i et e e e e et e e e e ettt aaneaean. P[]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . 99.64 %
15  Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part I}, line 14 e B | 99.78 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 i1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a pubhcly supported organization T ¢
b 33 1/3% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization O € O
17a 10%facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explamn in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization A € D
b 10%facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 151s 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization R 2 |:]
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions N 4

EEA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC. 30-0104507 Page 3
[Partill.] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part !l )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 4 (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not include
any "unusualgrants™) . . .. . .0 00 ..
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchan-
dise sold or services performed, or faci-
hties furnished In any activity that is related
to the organization’s tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from actvities that are not
an unrelated trade or bus under sec 513
4  Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and esther paid to or expended on
tsbehalf . ........¢0000..
5§ The value of services or facilities
furmished by a governmental unit to the
organization withoutcharge . ... ...
6 Total. Addlnes1through5 . ......
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons ., ., . .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 receiv-
ed from other than disqualified persons
that exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1%
of the amount on hne 13 for theyear ., . .
C Addlnes7aand7b . . v v e ¢ e e o o«
ThEe m e b Ak e R 7
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from VERLT P aEs aaw R NG g
INE6) v v v v o o o oo e e amaaaafodom T v e e - o 10
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2007 {b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 (f) Total
9 Amountsfromhne6 . . ... ¢ ¢ 0.
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES o 4 o o o e o o s e s s s a o oa
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acqurred after June 30,1975 . ... ..
¢ Addlnes10aand10b . ... ......
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in ine 10b,
whether or not the business 1s regularly
CaMEd ON & o v s ¢ o s o ¢ 06 0 s s oo
12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartlV) ... veeeeee
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) . ¢ o i vt i e et e e e e
14 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand Stop here . . . . & v o vt o 0 s o o v o 4 o o o o o o o s s o o s o s s s s s s s e s e s et e s >[:l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Pubiic support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) F A I £ 1 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 15 T I 1 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10¢, column (f) dwvided by ine 13, column (f)) e e e e s e o eeaa]| 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part 11, ine 17 A £ %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

A g
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

gy

T A

EEA
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SCHEDULE D ]
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

OMB No 15450047

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

2011

PartiV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

artmen e Treasu Open to Public
ﬁ:m:nm,::,::: s::ce i P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organzabon i y
ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC. 30-0104507

[Part1] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete

the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 6

{a) Donor adwsed funds () Funds and other accounts

1 Total numberatendofyear , . v o v ¢ ¢ o ¢ o« o &
2 Aggregate contnbutions to (dunngyear) ... ..
3 Aggregate grants from (dunngyear) ,......
4  Aggregate valueatendofyear . .........
5  Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwvisors In wniting that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? e 6 o o s e e e oo e s e a e |:|Yes |:] No
6  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor adwisors in wnting that grant funds can be
used only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwisor, or for any other
purpose confernng impermissible pnvate benefit? T E A OO B L T

[Part)l| Conservation Easements. Complete f the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
E] Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) D Preservation of an histoncally important land area
I:] Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified histonc structure
[] Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year
Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation @asemMents . . . v v v 4 s o ¢ o ¢ ¢ o o e s s 0 e e o s e e eecsees]| 2a
b Total acreage restncted by conservation €asements ., & ¢ 4 v vt v e s b o b e a s e s e ces e | 2D
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure included in (a) t et e s aaas]| 2
d Number of conservation easements included i (c) acquired after 8/17/06 and not on a histonc
structure listed in the National Register e e e o s s e e s s e s e s e e e s et s e eenseeeaesl| 2
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
the tax year >
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located 4
5 Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the penodic monitoring, inspection, handhing of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? e et ettt et sttt eenaas [Yes [INo
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitonng, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year
>3
8  Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(1) and section 170(hX4)BXIN? « & « ¢ 4« 4 4 e o 4 e e s e e s o voneeeaceeosoeeseasesses LlYes []No
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that descnbes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements

LPartili| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 8

1a

a
b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, in Part X1V, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenuesincluded nForm 990, PartVIILINE T . . . v v vt v oo eveneeeeeseseeancana. PB

{ii) AssetsinCluded INFOM 990, Part X o v v v v v v v o ot v e s s v aenesssenectoscsennnees PS

If the organization received or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items
Revenues included In Form 990, Part VIILINET . . v v v v i v i o v v et eneeeeannasenanenoeos PB

Assets Icluded INFOrM 990, Part X & v v v v v v v v e o v v v noeeosesnesoesesaeeeeaaas PS

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. EEA Schedide D (Form 9590) 2011




Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC. 30-0104507 Page 2
[ Part 1t Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)
a [] Public exhibition d [J Loan or exchange programs
b [] Scholarly research e [] Other
¢ [] Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIV
5 Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? e s e o s e s s e |:]Yes E] No
[Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part V, ine 9, or reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not
included on FOm 990, PartX? . . i i i i i it et s e st e et et st et esssosesssesessanaas [IYes [No
b If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
C BegnnINgbalanCe . . v v 4 4t b e s e s e s s s e s s e s e e e s asas s esacaeasa] 1€
d Additonsdunngthe year . & . i v o v ¢ e ot e e e e s e e s s e e e e e ceesesa..| 1d
e Distnbutions dunng the year et e e s e et e e e et et e e s e e e eansessa] 1€
f Endingbalance . & v v v v ¢t o o e o s e s s s e s esrcssesensoecscasassaes| If
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 21? C e e e e e e e e e e s e s e e e e DYes DNO
b If "Yes," explain the arangement in Part XIV
(Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10
{a) Cument year () Pnor year {c) Two years back {d) Three years back {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance c e e e e
b Contrbutons . ... .. .00t
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships e e e e s
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses e e s e e e e e
g End of year balance
2  Prowide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
b Permanent endowment P %
¢ Temporarily restncted endowment P %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelatedorganizations . . . i v i i it it it it e s e e s e eees. |3al))
(ii) related organizations R EEI)
b If "Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? s e s e e s e e e e s et 3b
4  Descnbe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
[Part V| Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10
Descnption of property {a) Cost or other basis (®) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depraciation
L T I T
b Buldings .+ . v v o v ¢ v oo ot ooeoeoeeose
c Leasehold IMprovements . . v v« v s o « ¢ o o » 78,900 25,160 53,740
d Equpment . .. ... 00t 130,330 104,793 25,537
e Other . ....v00veeoeo... STHDLIE,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c) ) R 79,277

EEA Schedute D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.

30-0104507 Page 3

{Part VI |

Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12

(a) Descniption of secunty or category
(including name of secunty)

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuaton
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Fiancialdenvatives . . . v v s e s ¢ e 0 e o e s o o

(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

(A)

(8)

()

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

(0

Total. (Column (b) must equa!l Form 990, Part X, col (B)line 12)

>

7 Y
. sied

[Part VIII]

Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13

{a) Description of investment type

() Book value

{c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

{7)

(8)

(9)

(19)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)line 13 )

>

7

[PartiIX]

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description

() Book value

(1) Security deposits

123,253

(2)

(3)

4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15)

123,253

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

[ Part X]

1 (a) Descnption of hability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) Business line of credit

200,083

(3)

4)

(5)

(6)

@

8

9)

(10)

(11

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)line 25 )

> 200,083

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)

EEA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 ALT FORNEY CENTER, INC. 30-0104507 Page 4

[Part XI| Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A}, IN€ 12) & . v 4 4 v ¢ o o o s o 0 0 0 0 o e e s oo asasaes 1 5,521,592

Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A}, N8 25) . . & v v e v @ 6 4 e e 0 e o o o a s o o oo sncees 5,445,726

Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 c e o s s 5 s s s e s e s eeeese 75,866

Net unrealized gamns (losses)ONINVESIMENtS . & v o ¢ v o o ¢ o o ¢ ¢ s ¢ e s s 0 o s o s o0
Donated services and use of facilities & & ¢ o v o ¢ o o ¢ o 6 o e o s s e s s s e s e s e
INVEStMENteXPENSES . & & ¢ v ¢ ¢ o « o ¢ o ¢ o o s o ¢ s o s s a s s a s s oseesoseansoasenas
Priorpenod adjustments . . .« o v e ¢ e o s s 4 s 6 e s e s e e s s e s e e s e e e e

Other(Descnbe NPart XIV) . v i v o vt o o st e o 0 s ¢ s 00 o osooseanceseasse
Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 through 8 e b s e e s s s s s e e s s e e e e e e e e e
10  Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 e e e e e e s 10 75,866
[Part Xll.]  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

W O NN A WN
Olevlojan|d|wiN

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements Ct et e e e et e 1 5,596,836
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12 ?f/’

a NetunrealizedganSONINVESIMENIS . & & o o ¢ o o o o 0 o o o 00 s 0o aeeus 2a @,ﬁ/\

b Donated services anduseof facilitieS « ¢ o v v ¢ v ¢ e 0 0 0 e b e et e a e u 2b o

¢ Recovenesofprioryeargrants . . . . v o i i ittt t e et e e 2c -~

d Other(Descnbe iNPart XIV) . v v v o ¢ o o o o 0 s o o s 050 0aoessees 2d 75,244 ?‘

€ AddInes2athrough2d . & i v v v o s o s 0 s o o o o c s aaasoossosssssaanssascssss 2e 75,244
3 Subtractiine2efromlinet . . . . v v v v o v oo ot ot ot s et ettt 3 5,521,592
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but not on line 1: 71%?3

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, lme7b ., . . . ... .. 4a il’:’ ““

b Other (DesCrbe NPartXIV) o v v v v o vveeeenneeeeeannnnaas | 4b

C Addlinesd4aanddb ., , . . . o i s o s ot e o s s e bt e s s s e s s e e s e e s e e e e 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12 ) e e e e s o s e e e o aaceas 5 5,521,592

[Part’Xlli’]|  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements e 6 e e s o e s e e o s o e e aeco e neaeeeen 5,520,970
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25

a Donated servicesanduseof facilities . ¢ « v o ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 0 0 st e s e e e 2a

b Proryearadjustments . . . o v o v o v vt o st ottt e e 2b

€ Otherlosses . . v o v v v v o o o o o o s ot oseesoseonsessesas 2c

d Other(Descrnbe INPart XIV) . o v v o ¢ o o o o o s s s o s s oo nvososoeaes 2d 75,244

e AddINes2athrough 2d . . & . v vt c v o o o o o o o o o o o o o o a o aosoeosessssoesesseos 75,244
3 Subtractine2efromlined . . 4 ¢ v ¢ o o ot ¢ st o s s s s e s e et s et s e s e et 5,445,726
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part iX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b c s e e e 4a

b Other(DescribeinPart XIV) . . . i i i vt ittt ot oeeeeenceeees 4b

€ Addlnesd4aanddb . . . . . i i i i i e e st s e 0 st e e e et e e s e e s e e s e e e
5  Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [, line 18 ) t e e e e s e e e e e 5 5,445,726

[Part XIV:] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descnptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part Ill, ines 1a and 4, Part |V, lines 1b
and 2b, Part V, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, hne 8, Part XlI, ines 2d and 4b, and Part X!lI, ines 2d and 4b Also complete
this part to provide any additional information

Other revenues non included on Form 990 (Part XII, line 24)

Fundraisisng direct expenses Part VIII: §75,244

EEA Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




Schedule D (Form 990)2011 ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC. 30-0104507 Page 5
Ilﬁﬁt}l(lyj: Suppliemental Information (continued)

02. Other expenses not included on Form 990 (Part XIII, line 2d)

Fundraising direct expenses: $75,244

EEA Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding | _OM8 No 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2011
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part WV, fines 17, 18, or 19, or if the =

Department of the Treasury arganizabon entered mare than $15,000 on Form 990-E2, lino 6a. iiOpenjto]lRublic

intermal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. See separate instructions

Name of the orgamization Empiloyer wentification number

ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC. 30-0104507

el Fundraising Activities. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17
A Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activites Check all that apply

a [ ] Mail soficitations e [] Solicttation of non-government grants
b [] Intemet and email solicitations f [] Solicitation of government grants
c E] Phone solicitations g [:] Special fundraising events

d [] tn-person solicitations
2a Dud the organization have a wntten or oral agreement with any indmdual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes E] No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid indmduals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

(v) Amount paid to
(iv) Gross receipts (or retained by)

from actty fundraiser isted in
col (i)

(W) Amount paid to
(or retamed by)
organization

(i) Name and address of indnadual (i) Did fundraiser have
or entity (fundraiser) () Actvty custody or contral of
contnbutrons?

Yes No

10

Total L i i e e i e i e e e P
3 List all states in which the organization Is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1s exempt from
registration or licensing

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

EEA
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ALI FORNEY CENTER,

INC.

30-0104507 Page 2

Fundraising Events.Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000

[Part 1]

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Tota! events
fundraising None Addcol (a) through
col (c))
R (event type) (event type) (total number)
e
v
e| 1 Grossrecepts . ..... 297,548 297,548
: 2 Less Chantable
e contnbuttons . . .. ...
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
Ne2) . ...ouuoo. 297,548 297,548
4 Cashpnzes, , ... ...
D
Ir 5 Noncashpnzes .....
e
f 6 Rentfacilitycosts . . . . .
E | 7 Foodandbeverages . ..
x
p
e | 8 Entertanment, , .., ...
n
s
e | 9 Otherdrrect expenses . . 75,244 75,244
s
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through9mcolumn(d) . v v v v e v v oo vewaaaaas P 75,244 )
11 Net income summary Combine line 3, column (d), andNE10 . .« v v o v v v o v o v e e evsoeeeeas P 222,304

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, ine 6a

Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more

R (b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (add
s (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (¢) Other gaming co! (a)throughcol (c))
e
n
u
e {1 Grossrevenue . .....
D
'r 2 Cashprizes. . « « v« v v &
e
f
E 3 Noncashpnzes ..,...
X
g 4 Rentfacilitycosts . ...
n
g
s | 5 Otherdirectexpenses ., .
[J Yes % | [] Yes % | [J Yes % | 4
6 \Volunteerlabor ... .. [ No [0 Neo [1 No
7 Direct expense summary Add ines 2through 5 column(d)  + v v v v v v v v oo s eneeaososses P )
8 Net gaming income summary Combine line 1, column d, and line 7 R
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming actvities
a s the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? C e s e e s e s e st s e e e e e |:| Yes D No
b If "No," explain
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated dunng the tax year? s e e e e s e s e |:| Yes D No
b If "Yes," explain

EEA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2011




SCHEDULE O | oMo 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenus Service P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Name of the organization

ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC. 30-0104507

0l1. Form 990 govermning body review (Part VI, line 11)

Copy of Form 990 is provided to the Organization's governing body for review and approval

before it is filed.

02. Conflict of interest policy compliance (Part VI, line 1l2c)

Employees have an obligation to carry out their work responsibilities within guidelines

that prohibit actual or potential conflicts of interest. An actual or potential comnflict

of interest occurs when an employee is in a position to influence a decision that may

result in a personal gain for that employee, a relative of the employee or a person

closely associated with an employee, as a result of the Organization's programs or

operations. For the purposes of this policy, a relative is any person who si;related by

W

blood, civil union or marriage, or whose relationship with the employee is similar to that

of persons who are related by blood, civil union or marriage, or who lives in the same

home as the employee.

03. CEO, executive director, top management comp (Part VI, line 1l5a)

The compensation is determined by the board and the availability of the budgeted fund.

04. Other officer or key employee compensation (Part VI, line 15b

The compenstaion is determined by the board and the availability of the budgeted fund.

0S. Form 990 unavailable to public (Part VI, line 18)

F990 is available upon request as well as online. Other governing documents, policies and

audited financial statements are available upon request.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. EEA Schadule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2011)
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Name of the organization

ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.

Empiloyer wentification number
30-0104507

06. Governing documents,

available to public (Part VI,

Governing documents are available upon request.

EEA

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2011)
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‘ PADILLA & COMPANY, LLP

CERTTFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Tel (718) 558-5858

175-61 Hillstde Avenne, Suite 200, Jamaica, NY 11432 Fav (718) 206-1040

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Ali Forney Center, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Ali Forney Center,
Inc. (the “Agency”) as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of activities
and changes in net assets, cash flows, and functional expenses for the years then ended and
have issued our report thereon dated March 31, 2013. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statements presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Agency as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the
changes in its net assets and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
March 31, 2013 on our consideration of the Agency’s internal control over financial
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in
considering the results of our audits.




Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal
awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the U.S. Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audit of States, Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying account and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards
is fairly stated in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as
a whole.

Padilla and (ompany, LLP

Jamaica, New York
March 31, 2013




ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3)
Due from grantors (Note 4)
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment (Note 5)

Other Assets
Security deposits
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accrued expenses and accounts payable (Note 6)
Business line of credit (Note 7)
Deferred revenue
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Temporarily restricted (Note 8)
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

2012 2011

$ 58,846 144,582
692,901 494,764

6,003 -
64,778 21,426
822,528 660,772
79,277 16,607
123,253 70,486
$ 1,025,058 747,865
$ 451,876 338,300
200,083 85,832
- 26,500
651,959 450,632
10,878 51,422
362,221 245,811
373,099 297,233
$ 1,025,058 747,865

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.




ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

Revenues, gain and other support
NYC Department of Youth and Community Development
Housing and Urban Development
Individual contributions
Foundation grants
HOPWA - Department of Health and Mental Hygiene
NYS Department of Health
SAMHSA - Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Solutions
ACF - Department of Health and Human Services
Corporate contributions
OVW - Department of Justice
Interest and other income

Net assets released from restrictions’
Satisfaction of program restrictions
Total revenues, gain and other support

Expenses
Program services
Housing program
Day center and outreach program
Drop-in center and vocational life skills
Total program services

Support services
Management and general
Development and fundraising
Total support services
Total expenses
Change in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Adjustment to net sssets

Net assets at end of year

Temporarily

Unrestricted  Restricted 2012 2011
$ $ 1,320,520 § 1,320,520 § 716,448
- 943,153 943,153 967,912
770,408 - 770,408 261,177
575,821 24,229 600,050 625,653
- 432,000 432,000 431,663
- 363,467 363,467 32321
- 360,308 360.308 282,236
327,726 327,726 582,096
- 201,018 201,018 61,062
163,475 - 163,475 91,513
- 77,564 71,564 50,000
37,148 - 37,148 168,213
1,546,852 4,049,984 5,596,836 4,561,245

4,090,528 (4,090,528) - -
5,637,380 (40,544) 5,596,836 4,561,245
2,519,074 - 2,519,074 1,828,733
1,098.643 - 1,098,643 1,106,366
472,811 - 472,811 468,798
4,090,528 - 4,090,528 3,403,897
962,573 - 962,573 617,500
467,869 - 467,869 231,611
1,430,442 - 1,430,442 849111
5,520,970 - 5,520,970 4,253,008
116,410 (40,544) 75,866 308,237
245811 51,422 297,233 1,632
362,221 10,878 373,099 309,869
- - - (12,636)
$ 362221 § 10878 § 373,099 § 297,233

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.




ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

2012 2011
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 116,410 $ 256,815
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation 33,618 13,283
Increase in due from grantors (198,137) (83.551)
Increase in accounts receivable (6,003) -
Increase in prepaid expenses (43,352) (6,294)
Increase in security deposits (52,767) (399)
Increase in accrued expenses and accounts payable 113,576 39,831
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue (26,500) 1,500
Decrease in temporarily restricted funds (40,544) (38,578)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (103,699) 182,607
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Drawdowns (payments) on line of credit with Chase Bank 114,251 (38,081)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment (96,288) (11.532)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS (85,736) 140,993
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 144,582 16,225
ADJUSTMENT TO NET ASSETS - (12,636)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR 5 58,846 $§ 144,582

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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1.

ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

NATURE OF ORGANIZATION

Ali Forney Center, Inc. (the “Agency”) is a nonprofit organization incorporated in the
State of New York in 2002. The Agency is exempt from Federal income taxes under
Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and has been classified as a publicly-
supported organization as described in Code Section 509 (a) and 170 (b) (A) (VI).

The Agency's mission is to protect lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, questioning
(LGBTQ) youth from the harm of homelessness and to support them in becoming safe
and independent as they move from adolescence to adulthood. Youth must be
between ages 16 and 24 years old and residents of New York to be eligible to the
programs.

The Agency has about 105 employees and 200 volunteers in the main office and in
several program sites. The Agency screens applicants for eligibility to determine
which program they can qualify. The Agency has several programs including
temporary and emergency housing for the homeless LGBTQ, psychiatric and social
services for LGBTQ youth with mental and substance abuse issues, testing and
counseling for those AIDS and HIV high risk and infected youths, and assistance for
LGBTQ youths to become self-sufficient and independent. The Agency also promotes
awareness of the lives of homeless LGBTQ in the United States to generate responses
from local and national level from government and private parties.

The major programs include the following: (a) Housing Opportunities for Persons with
Aids (HOPWA),which provides temporary housing to LGBTQ youth diagnosed with
HIV, acquired AIDS or at high risk for HIV infection that are homeless, (b)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services (SAMHSA), which provides medical
services and counseling to LGBTQ youth that has recurring mental health and/or
substance abuse disorder, (¢) Program of Public Health Solutions for HIV Care - Ryan
White Program, which provides medical services and counseling LGBTQ youth living
with HIV/AIDS or at high-risk for HIV infection, and (d) Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) Supportive Housing Program, which provides temporary shelters
to LGBTQ while assisting them in transitioning into successful permanent independent
living.




ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies followed are described below to enhance the
usefulness of the financial statements to the reader.

Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Accounting
Standards Codification (ASC) in its Statement No. 958-205, Financial Statements of
Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under ASC Statement No. 958-205, the Agency is
required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according
to three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted and permanently
restricted.

Unrestricted net assets are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or
will be met, either by action of the Agency and/or the passage of time. When a
restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

Permanently restricted net assets are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that must
be maintained permanently by the Agency. Generally, the donors of these assets would
permit the Agency to use all or part of the income earned on any related investments
for general or specific purposes.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions are presented in accordance with the recommendations of ASC
Statement No. 958-605, Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions
Made, whereby contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily
restricted, or permanently restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature
of donor restrictions.

All donor restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily restricted net
assets. When a restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released
from restrictions.




ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated between the program and supporting services benefited.
Such allocations are determined by management in accordance with grant provisions
and/or other equitable bases.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided on a straight-
line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

The policy of the Agency is to capitalize property and equipment purchased for five
hundred dollars ($500) and over.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires the Agency’s management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the dates of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year’s financial statements to
conform to the current year presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on
previously reported results of operations or net assets.




ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be all highly liquid debt instruments with
original maturities of three months or less from date of purchase. Cash and cash
equivalents for fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 consist primarily of cash in
banks and petty cash fund as follows:

2012 2011
Savings Account $ 45,056 $ -
Checking Account 6,117 -
Money Market 212 139,322
Petty Cash 7,461 5,260

$ 58,846 § 144,582

4. DUE FROM GRANTORS

This account consists of the following:

2012 2011
Dept. of Youth and Community Development $ 304,155 § 203,233
Department of Health 235,225 105,658
HOPWA 115,763 82,801
Ryan White 37,758 9,476
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration - 62,957
Communities of Color - 17,667
Administrative for Children and Families - 12,972

$ 692901 § 494,764

As of the report date, all of these amounts were subsequently collected.




ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

This account consists of the following:

Furnitures,
Fixtures and Leasehold
Equipment Improvements Total
Cost
At July 1, 2011 $ 103,242  § 9,700 § 112,942
Additions 27,088 69,200 96,288
At June 30, 2012 130,330 78,900 209,230
Accumulated Depreciation
At July 1, 2011 90,035 6,300 96,335
Depreciation 14,758 18,860 33,618
At June 30, 2012 104,793 25,160 129,953
Net Book Value
At July 1, 2011 13,207 3,400 16,607
At June 30, 2012 $ 25,537 % 53,740 $ 79,277
6. ACCRUED EXPENSES AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
This account consists of the following:
2012 2011
Accounts payable $ 255,688 $ 152,863
Accrued expenses 196,188 185,437
$ 451,876 $ 338,300

As of the report date, $433,126 were subsequently paid.




ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

. BUSINESS LINE OF CREDIT

The Agency has an existing line of credit of $400,000 with J.P. Morgan Chase.
Interest is payable at a rate equal to 10% interest rate, calculated based on the average
daily balance. As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, the total amount of draw downs from
the line of credit was $200,083 and $85,832, respectively.

. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

This represents government and foundation grants received for the year under audit
but intended for program expenditures pertaining to subsequent years.

2012 2011
Office of Violence against Woman $ 10,878 § 10,878
The Paul Rappaport Foundation - 40,544
Total $ 10,878 § 51,422

. CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Agency to concentrations of credit
risk consist principally of demand deposit accounts in financial institutions which, from
time to time, exceed the Federal Depository Insurance coverage limit of $250,000
However, the Agency has not experienced any losses.




ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

10. COMMITMENTS

The estimated lease commitments for the succeeding years are as follow:

Total Future

Monthly Rent Term Commitments

Anastasios Mousouras $ 4,000 10/1/2011 to $ 12,000
9/30/2012

Clinton Hill Lofts LLC 3,050 4/1/2012 to 27,450
3/31/2013

D & K Holdings LLC 3,600 10/1/2011 to 10,800
9/30/2012

Episcopal Community 1,000 11/1/2011 to 4,000
10/31/2012

Flemister Inc. 8,886 1/26/2012 to 62,202
1/25/2013

Gardem Spires Associate LLC 3,400 2/1/2012 to 23,800
1/31/2013

Gart Property 3,400 1/1/2012 to 20,400
12/31/2013

Gart Property 3,100 8/1/2011 to 3,100
7/31/2012

Profile Enterprise 13,500 11/1/2011 to 54,000
10/30/2012

Rapid Realty Anthony Lolli 2,600 2/1/2011 to 18,200
1/31/2012

Edwin Lorenzo 11,000 9/1/2011 to 22,000
8/31/2012

5 25795




11.

12.

13.

ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

FUTURE PROGRAM AUDITS

Reimbursements from grant related expenses and overhead applicable to programs
conducted under contract with the city, state and federal government are subject to
audit, which may result in adjustments for disallowances. The amount of the
disallowance, if any, cannot be determined. Therefore, no provision is made for these
potential liabilities.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There were no related party transactions during the year.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 31, 2013, the date which
the financial statements were available for issue. Nothing came to our attention
warranting adjustment or disclosure.
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‘ PADILLA & COMPANY, LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Tel (718) 558-5858

175-61 Hullstde Avenue, Site 200, Jamaica, NY 11432 Fax (718) 200-1040

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Ali Forney Center, Inc.

We have audited the basic financial statements of Ali Forney Center, Inc. (the “Agency”)
as of and for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, and have issued our report thereon
dated March 31, 2013. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Agency's
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures
for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Agency’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies,
significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined previously.




Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Agency’s financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended for the information and use of management, the Board of
Directors, others within the entity, and federal awarding agencies and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone other than the specified parties.

Padilla and (ompany, LLP

Jamaica, New York
March 31, 2013




‘ PADILLA & COMPANY, LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Tel (718) 558-5858

175-61 Hillside Avenue, Suite 200, Jnmmea, NY 11432 Fax (718) 200-1040

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT
ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors
Ali Forney Center, Inc.

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Ali Forney Center, Inc. (the “Agency”) with the types
of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material
effect on each of the Agency’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2012.
The Agency’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with
the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major
federal programs is the responsibility of management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on the Agency’s compliance based on our audit

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence about the Agency’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedure as we consider necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not
provide a legal determination of Agency’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Agency complied in all material respects, with the requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2012.




Internal Control Over Compliance

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to
federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Agency’s
internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control
over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal
control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course
of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material
weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be deficiencies, significant
deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended for the information and use of management, the Board of Directors
and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Padills and (ompany, LLD

Jamaica, New York
March 31, 2013




ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Federal

Pass-through Federal/State Grantor CFDA No.  Expenditures
Housing and Urban Development 14.235 $ 988,446
HOPWA (Emergency Housing for Homeless Adolescent/Outreach
to Homeless Street Youth) 14.241 507,451
SAMHSA-Department of Health and Human Services (DOHHS) 93.243 361,625
Public Health Solutions (Passed through grant) 93.914 329,495
Administration Children and Families - DOHHS 93.557 177,125
Office of Violence Againts Women (OVW) - Department of Justice 16.018 98,653
Total Federal Awards $ 2,462,795

See Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.




ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

1. General Information

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards presents the activities
in all the federal programs of Ali Forney Center, Inc. All Federal Awards received
directly from federal agencies as well as Federal Awards passed through other
governmental agencies or nonprofit organizations are included on the schedules.

2. Basis of Accounting

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the
accrual basis of accounting. The amounts reported in this schedule as expenditures
may differ from certain financial reports submitted to federal funding agencies due to
those reports being submitted on either a cash or modified cash basis of accounting.

3. Relationship to Basic Financial Statements

Federal program expenditures are reported in the statements of functional expenses as
program expenses. In certain programs, the expenditures reported in the basic
financial statements may differ from the expenditures reported in the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards due to capitalization of assets, organizations
matching or in-kind contributions.
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ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Part I - Summary of Auditor’s Report
Financial Statements Section
Type of auditor’s report 1ssued
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified?

Reportable condition(s) identified considered to be
material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?
Federal Awards Section
Dollar threshold used to determine Type A programs.
Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee?
Type of auditor’s report 1ssued on compliance for major programs
Internal Control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified?

Reportable condition(s) identified considered to be
material weakness(es)?

Any major audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, Section 510 (a)?

Any major noncompliance findings that are required to be reported
in accordance with OMB Circular A-133?

Any questioned cost identified?

Identification of Major Programs

Name of Federal Program
HOPW A (Emergency Housing for Homeless Adolescent/
QOutreach to Homeless Street Youth)

Housing and Urban Development
Public Health Solutions
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Admunistration (SAMHSA)
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Unqualified

No

$ 300,000
Yes

Unqualified

CFDA Number

14 241
14.235
93.914
93 243




ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Part II - Current Year Financial Statement Findings
None
Part III - Current Year Federal Awards Findings and Questioned Costs
None
Part IV - Follow-up on Prior Year Findings
Finding 1

The Agency uses the distribution log sheet as a basis of recording the amount of
Metrocard purchased instead of official receipts.

Recommendation

We recommend that the agency use the official receipts of Metrocard purchases as basis
for the recording of transactions.

Status

The condition no longer exists. The Agency records Metrocard purchases based on official
receipts.

Finding 2

No signed accountability agreement between the Agency and its employees issued with an
automated teller machine (ATM) cards for revolving fund purposes.

Recommendation

We recommend the Agency should require an accountability form signed by employees
issued with ATM cards for revolving fund purposes, to ensure proper safeguarding and
hold them liable for any unsupported withdrawals/disbursements.

Status

This condition no longer exists. Signed agreements were already made between the
Agency and its employees issued with ATM cards.
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ALI FORNEY CENTER, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Part V - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

There are no federal award findings and questioned costs noted that are required to be
reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.
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